
Leon County Research and Development Authority 
Development Review Committee 

Knight Administrative Centre 
Tuesday, July 10, 2018, 9:00 a.m. 

 
Agenda 

 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Introduction of Guests 
 

3. Modifications to the Agenda 
 

4. Public Comment 
 

5. Approval of Minutes, March 13, 2018 (Attachment A) 
 

6. FSU Center for Advanced Power Systems Expansion (Attachments B1-B4) 
 
Florida State University is requesting approval of its project to complete an addition of a 
research lab building for the Center for Advanced Power Systems to the FSU Research 
Foundation A Building. The 6,189 GSF building is a high bay open lab with 4 offices, a 
student study area, a HV lab, toilet rooms, and an electrical room.  

 
7. New Business 

 
8. Adjourn 

 



1 

Leon County Research and Development Authority 
Development Review Committee 

Knight Administrative Centre 
1736 W Paul Dirac Drive 32310 

Tuesday, March 13, 2018, 9:00 am 

Minutes 

Members in Attendance: Ron Miller, Greg Harden, Cheryl McCall, Ron Miller 

Members not in Attendance: Patrick Hoy, Kimberly Strobel-Ball 

Guests: Carson Mitchell (DEP) Chris Neal (Danfoss), Peggy Bielby (LCRDA staff). Via Skype: Levi 
Sciara, Jennifer Carr, Brian Biggs (Gresham Smith and Partners) 

1. Call to order
The meeting was called to order at 9:05am.

2. Introduction of Guests
All present introduced themselves.

3. Modifications to the Agenda
None.

4. Public Comment
None.

5. Approval of Minutes, November 14, 2017
Greg Harden offered a motion to approve the November 14, 2017 minutes. Cheryl McCall seconded the
motion which passed unanimously.

6. Danfoss Turbocor Phase B and D Expansion
Danfoss Turbocor requests approval of its project to complete a multi-phased expansion of its corporate
headquarters and manufacturing facility. Phase B includes a 20,750 GSF expansion of the office area
with exhibit and training space. Phase D includes supplemental parking across North Paul Dirac Drive
from the existing facility. The construction will begin in second quarter 2018 with construction completed
in second quarter 2019.
Greg Harden presented a City of Tallahassee Growth Management Department Memorandum that set
forth Recommended Conditions of Approval and Permitting Comments.
Cheryl McCall offered a motion to approve the project as presented, subject to the additional
considerations as set forth in the City of Tallahassee Growth Management Memorandum. Greg Harden
seconded the motion which passed unanimously.

7. New Business
None.

8. Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 9:25am.

Attachment A 
1 of 1



Attachment B1 
1 of 3



Attachment B1 
2 of 3



Attachment B1 
3 of 3



FSU: CAPS – New High Bay Building II – Site 

Existing High Bay I

Proposed High Bay II

Future Expansion 
Research B

Research A

Mag Lab

Attachment B2 1 of 5



FSU: CAPS – New High Bay Building II – Precedents 

Existing High Bay I

Research A

Research B

High Bay I

Attachment B2 2

Attachment B2 2 of 5



FSU: CAPS – New High Bay Building II – Site Plan

Loading Dock

High Bay II

High Bay I

Equipment Yard

Front Door

Attachment B2 3

Attachment B2 3 of 5



FSU: CAPS – New High Bay Building II – Floor Plans

First Floor Plan  Mezzanine Plan 
Attachment B2 4

Attachment B2 4 of 5



FSU: CAPS – New High Bay Building II – Elevations

Floor Plan  Mezzanine Plan 
Attachment B2 5

Attachment B2 5 of 5



Architecture
Programming
Planning

1382
Timberlane Road
Suite C
Tallahassee Fl
32312
850.893.1130
License Number
AA C00 1403

AR 12778



5kVA Variac

5kVA TX

150kVA Variac

Glassman

150kVA TX

PIT

PIT

Mark F. Lillie
AR 11557

Architecture
Programming
Planning

1382
Timberlane Road
Suite C
Tallahassee Fl
32312
850.893.1130
License Number
AA C00 1403

AR 12778





1

2

4

7
6

12

13

14

15

8

17

18

20

23

25

26

24

22

28

29

27

ELECTRIC DUCT BANK
DO NOT REMOVE
DO NOT DAMAGE

9

30

3

5

11

16

19

21 10

31

WEST ENTRANCE RAISED
 CONCRETE CURB TO

BE REMOVED ALSO,
VEHICLE GATE TO BE

 REMOVED BY OWNER

Architecture
Programming
Planning

1382
Timberlane Road
Suite C
Tallahassee Fl
32312
850.893.1130
License Number
AA C00 1403

John W. Nation
AR 12778

EB-0005637

2541-1 BARRINGTON CIRCLE
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32308

850-671-7221

EXISTING BUILDING

ASPHALT TO BE REMOVED

CONCRETE TO BE REMOVED

DEMOLITION NOTES
1 REMOVE 19,336 SF ASPHALT PAVEMENT

2 REMOVE 472 SF ASPHALT PAVEMENT

3 REMOVE 863 SF ASPHALT PAVEMENT

4 REMOVE 188 SF CONCRETE SIDEWALK &
HANDRAILS

5 REMOVE 44 SF CONCRETE SIDEWALK

6 REMOVE 108 SF CONCRETE SIDEWALK

7 REMOVE 306 SF CONCRETE SIDEWALK

8 REMOVE 147 SF CONCRETE SIDEWALK

9 REMOVE 60 SF RAISED CONCRETE CURB

10 REMOVE 92 SF CONCRETE SIDEWALK

11 REMOVE 10 LF CURB & GUTTER

12 REMOVE 157 LF CURB & GUTTER

13 REMOVE 91 LF CURB & GUTTER

14 REMOVE 172 LF CURB & GUTTER

15 REMOVE 325 LF CURB & GUTTER

16 REMOVE 52 LF CURB & GUTTER

17 REMOVE CURB INLET TOP

18 REMOVE CURB INLET TOP & BOTTOM

19 REMOVE CURB INLET TOP & BOTTOM

20 REMOVE 17 LF 15" RCP

21 REMOVE 13 LF 18" RCP

22 REMOVE 8" RED OAK

23 REMOVE 7" RED OAK

24 REMOVE 11" RED OAK

25 REMOVE 8" RED OAK

26 REMOVE 11" MAPLE

27 REMOVE LIGHT POLE & WIRE

28 REMOVE 28 LF CHAIN LINK FENCE

29 REMOVE 19 LF CHAIN LINK FENCE

30 VEHICLE GATE TO BE REMOVED BY OWNER

31 REMOVE 160 SF GRAVEL

GRAVEL TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING ASPHALT

EXISTING CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK / METAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.FLOOR - 66.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO      DATE        REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hicks

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architects

AutoCAD SHX Text
Incorporated

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET          OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 6, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
1708

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS AND RENDERINGS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE. THE DRAWINGS AND COPIES THEREOF, INCLUDING ELECTRONIC MEDIA AND CAD FILES, ARE THE PROPERTY OF HICKS NATION ARCHITECT, INC. THEIR USE, REPRESENTATION OR REPRODUCTION IN ACTUAL FORM OR CONTENT BY ANY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTITY THAT POSSESSES THEM FOR ANY PURPOSE IS PROHIBITED EXCEPT BY WRITTEN AGREEMENT WITH THE ARCHITECT.  THIS COPYRIGHT NOTIFICATION SHALL BE TRUE AS IF DIRECTLY PLACED ON EACH DRAWING EXHIBIT OR RENDERING ON THIS DOCUMENT AND SHALL NOT BE REMOVED FROM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DOCUMENTS. JERRY L. HICKS  COPYRIGHT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
2013

AutoCAD SHX Text
FSU PROJECT NO.  1800035

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESEARCH BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER FOR ADVANCED POWER SYSTEMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION PLAN



20
.0

0'

NEW BUILDING
FFE - 64.50

1

EXISTING ELECTRIC DUCT BANK
DO NOT REMOVE
DO NOT DAMAGE

7.96'

18
.00

'

33.96'

8.00'

8.
00

'

5.50'

2

3

4

8

7

9

10

20

12

13

17

18

6

R35.0'

R7.5'

R40.0'

R5.0'

R5.0'

5

11

14

15

19

R7.0'

R7.0'R5.0'

R5.0'

R10.0'R7.0'

R5.0'

R7.0'

8.
50

'

7.
67

'

8.00'

16

8.
00

'

8.00'

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

5.0
0'

5.00'

3.
50

'

31

24" X 24" ELECTRIC DUCT
BANK BY OTHERS

24" X 24" ELECTRIC DUCT
BANK BY OTHERS

CHILLED WATER VAULT
AND PIPING BY OTHERS

EXISTING IRRIGATION
LINE

STORM PIPING,
SEE SHEET C3.0

COMMUNICATION LINE
TO BE BORED UNDER
PAVEMENT, BY OTHERS

CHILLED WATER PIPING
CONNECTION BY OTHERS

0.75" TYPE 9.5-SP
ASPHALTIC CONCRETE

1.25" TYPE 12.5-SP
ASPHALTIC CONCRETE

TACK COAT
(0.05 GAL/SY)
PRIME COAT

(0.15 GAL/SY)

OPTIONAL BASE GROUP 4
PER SECTION 200 OF

FDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS

 12" TYPE B STABILIZED SUBBASE
(MINIMUM LBR 35) PER SECTION 160 OF

FDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS

6" - 4,000 PSI FIBERMESH CONCRETE
(525 PSI MIN. FLEX,. 4" MAX. SLUMP)

W/ 2 LAYERS OF 6X6 - W2.9 X W2.9 WWR

OPTIONAL BASE GROUP 6
PER SECTION 200 OF

FDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS

 12" TYPE B STABILIZED SUBBASE
(MINIMUM LBR 35) PER SECTION 160 OF

FDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS

Architecture
Programming
Planning

1382
Timberlane Road
Suite C
Tallahassee Fl
32312
850.893.1130
License Number
AA C00 1403

John W. Nation
AR 12778

EB-0005637

2541-1 BARRINGTON CIRCLE
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32308

850-671-7221

PROPOSED BUILDING

PROPOSED ASPHALT

SITE NOTES
1 INSTALL 749 SF ASPHALT PER DETAIL A/C2.0

2 INSTALL 468 SF ASPHALT PER DETAIL A/C2.0

3 INSTALL 324 SF CONCRETE PAVEMENT PER DETAIL B/C2.0

4 INSTALL 5,577 SF ASPHALT PER DETAIL A/C2.0

5 INSTALL 60 SF ASPHALT PER DETAIL A/C2.0

6 INSTALL 611 SF CONCRETE PAVEMENT PER DETAIL B/C2.0

7 INSTALL 115 LF 18" TYPE F CURB & GUTTER PER FDOT STD. INDEX NO. 300

8 INSTALL 174 LF 18" TYPE F CURB & GUTTER PER FDOT STD. INDEX NO. 300

9 INSTALL 209 LF 18" TYPE F CURB & GUTTER PER FDOT STD. INDEX NO. 300

10 INSTALL 80 LF 18" TYPE F CURB & GUTTER PER FDOT STD. INDEX NO. 300

11 INSTALL 94 LF 18" TYPE F CURB & GUTTER PER FDOT STD. INDEX NO. 300

12 INSTALL 76 SF CONCRETE TYPE CR-E CURB RAMP PER FDOT STD. INDEX NO. 304

13 INSTALL 1,334 SF CONCRETE SIDEWALK PER DETAIL C/C2.0

14 INSTALL 76 SF CONCRETE TYPE CR-F CURB RAMP PER FDOT STD. INDEX NO. 304

15 INSTALL 1,310 SF CONCRETE SIDEWALK PER DETAIL C/C2.0

16 INSTALL 494 SF CONCRETE LOADING DOCK, SEE STRUCTURAL

17 INSTALL CONCRETE STAIRS, SEE STRUCTURAL

18 INSTALL CONCRETE STAIRS, SEE STRUCTURAL

19 INSTALL 64 SF CONCRETE PAD PER DETAIL C/C2.0

20 INSTALL 74 LF RETAINING WALL, SEE STRUCTURAL

21 INSTALL 72 LF 6' BLACK VINYL CHAIN LINK FENCE

22 INSTALL 58 LF 6' BLACK VINYL CHAIN LINK FENCE

23 INSTALL 4 LF 6' BLACK VINYL CHAIN LINK FENCE

24 INSTALL 5 LF 6' BLACK VINYL CHAIN LINK FENCE

25 INSTALL DOUBLE 6' TALL 6' WIDE BLACK VINYL CHAIN LINK FENCE GATE

26 INSTALL DOUBLE 6' TALL 6' WIDE BLACK VINYL CHAIN LINK FENCE GATE

27 INSTALL 6' TALL 4' WIDE BLACK VINYL CHAIN LINK FENCE GATE

28 INSTALL 6' TALL 3' WIDE BLACK VINYL CHAIN LINK FENCE GATE

29 INSTALL 6' TALL 4' WIDE BLACK VINYL CHAIN LINK FENCE GATE

30 INSTALL 25 SF CONCRETE SIDEWALK PER DETAIL C/C2.0

31 INSTALL 12 LF 18" DOUBLE SIDED TYPE F CURB & GUTTER PER FDOT STD.
INDEX NO. 300 TO CREATE A 12" WIDE FLUME THROUGH THE ISLAND

PROPOSED CONCRETE

4"

4"

6"

4'-0"

8"

TH
K

.

6x6-W1.4/W1.4 WWF

#5 CONT.

LIGHT BROOM FINISH

CONSTRUCT 1 1/2" SAW CUT AT 5'-0" O.C. MAX.

1/4"1/4"R

TH
K

.

4"

TH
K

.

4"

1/4"

LOCATE EXPANSION JOINTS AT 120'-0" O.C. MAX.
AND AT ALL SIDEWALK INTERSECTIONS

1/4"R

JT. MATERIAL
1/2" EXPANSION

CONSTRUCT 1 1/2" SAW CUT AT 30'-0" O.C. MAX.

1/4"1/4"R

TH
K

.

1.50% SLOPE

1. ENGINEER SHALL PROVIDE CONTRACTOR WITH ELECTRONIC
FILE FOR SITE STAKEOUT. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL
LAYOUT FEATURES PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF IMPROVEMENTS.
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY OF
ANY CONFLICTS OR AMBIGUITY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
UTILIZE REGISTERED SURVEYOR FOR LAYOUT OF ALL SITE
IMPROVEMENTS.
2.  UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED OR MODIFIED ON THE PLANS
OR IN THE SPECIFICATIONS, THE CURRENT FLORIDA DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND
BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE THE GOVERNING
SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL AND SITE WORK.
3.  WHERE REFERENCE IS MADE TO A STANDARD INDEX OR
DETAIL, THE CURRENT FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION ROADWAY AND TRAFFIC DESIGN STANDARDS
SHALL BE USED AS IF A PART OF THIS PLAN.
4.  PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION IN ANY TOWN,
COUNTY, OR STATE RIGHT-OF-WAY OR EASEMENT, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AND VERIFY ALL EXISTING
PRIVATE AND PUBLIC UTILITIES.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO
COORDINATE WITH THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY PROVIDER FOR
ANY NECESSARY UTILITY RELOCATION'S REQUIRED TO
IMPLEMENT THE PROPOSED PLAN.  ANY REQUIRED UTILITY
RELOCATION WORK SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE CONSTRUCTION
BID.
5.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE
AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS.
6. ALL SIDEWALKS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH FDOT INDEX NO. 304 INCLUDING DETECTABLE WARNING
PLACEMENT.
7. EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION WAS OBTAINED FROM
MERIDIAN SURVEYING & MAPPING, INC. IF ANY DISCREPANCIES
ARE FOUND DURING CONSTRUCTION WITH EXISTING
TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION AND PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATIONS
OR CONTOURS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE
ENGINEER FOR CLARIFICATION PRIOR TO ANY FURTHER
CONSTRUCTION OR INSTALLATION OF IMPROVEMENTS.
8. CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT ENGINEER TO VERIFY FINISHED
FLOOR ELEVATION PRIOR TO POURING FOUNDATION.
9. SOD ALL DISTURBED AREAS.
10. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL ROOF PLAN FOR DOWNSPOUT
LOCATIONS AND SIZES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK / METAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.FLOOR - 66.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO      DATE        REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hicks

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architects

AutoCAD SHX Text
Incorporated

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET          OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 6, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
1708

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS AND RENDERINGS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE. THE DRAWINGS AND COPIES THEREOF, INCLUDING ELECTRONIC MEDIA AND CAD FILES, ARE THE PROPERTY OF HICKS NATION ARCHITECT, INC. THEIR USE, REPRESENTATION OR REPRODUCTION IN ACTUAL FORM OR CONTENT BY ANY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTITY THAT POSSESSES THEM FOR ANY PURPOSE IS PROHIBITED EXCEPT BY WRITTEN AGREEMENT WITH THE ARCHITECT.  THIS COPYRIGHT NOTIFICATION SHALL BE TRUE AS IF DIRECTLY PLACED ON EACH DRAWING EXHIBIT OR RENDERING ON THIS DOCUMENT AND SHALL NOT BE REMOVED FROM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DOCUMENTS. JERRY L. HICKS  COPYRIGHT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
2013

AutoCAD SHX Text
FSU PROJECT NO.  1800035

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESEARCH BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER FOR ADVANCED POWER SYSTEMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWALK SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USAWCUT JOINT (96 HOUR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USAW CUT JOINT (12 HOUR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVEMENT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION NOTES:



6

4

5

8

6

6

6

5

6

4

6

4

6

3

6

2

6

1

5
9

6

1

6

2

6

3

6

4

64

6

2

59

6

4

6

3

6
5

6

4

6

3

6

3

63

64

6
4

6
6

6

5

6

2

6

2

6

1

6

0

6

0

6
0

6

0

NEW BUILDING
FFE - 64.50

64.46

66.64 66.48

64.46

64.46

64.46

64.30 64.30

64.46

64.14

64.30

64.30

64.01

64.20

64.20

64.13

60.30

60.01

64.50

64.07

63.57

64.07
64.39

64.15

62.54

64.35

64.33

64.25
64.35

64.32

62.57

64.11

58.66

58.80

S1

S2

S3

S4

S5
S6

P1

P2

P3

P4

P5

P6

P7

P8

P9

P10

P11

P12

P13

P14

P15

P16

P17

CLEANOUT W/
TRAFFIC RATED CAP
INV.: 58.39

INV.:
57.98

INV.:
57.58

INV.:
57.18

INV.:
56.82

CLEANOUT
INV.: 56.68

INV.:
57.16

CONNECTION
INV.: 54.11CONNECTION

INV.: 53.62

CONNECTION
INV.: 54.08

INV.:
56.42

INV.:
56.24

INV.:
55.88

INV.:
55.47

INV.:
55.08

INV.
54.70

INV.
54.67

DOWNSPOUT, TYP.
SEE ARCHITECTURAL

63.75 63.63

M.E.

M.E.

66.64 66.48

59.92

24" X 24" ELECTRIC DUCT
BANK BY OTHERS

24" X 24" ELECTRIC DUCT
BANK BY OTHERS

CHILLED WATER VAULT
AND PIPING
BANK BY OTHERS

P18

INV.:
58.35

INSTALL TRAFFIC RATED
CAP ON EXISTING CLEANOUT

ADJUST EXISTING CLEANOUT
TO PROPOSED GRADE

ADJUST EXISTING CLEANOUT
TO PROPOSED GRADE

CHILLED WATER PIPING
CONNECTION BY OTHERS

COMMUNICATION LINE
TO BE BORED UNDER
PAVEMENT, BY OTHERS

64.00 64.00

60.50
60.20

Architecture
Programming
Planning

1382
Timberlane Road
Suite C
Tallahassee Fl
32312
850.893.1130
License Number
AA C00 1403

John W. Nation
AR 12778

EB-0005637

2541-1 BARRINGTON CIRCLE
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32308

850-671-7221

EXISTING CONTOUR

PIPE CHART
PIPE LENGTH (LF) DESCRIPTION

P1 55 8" ADS N-12

P2 85 8" ADS N-12

P3 11 12" ADS N-12

P4 28 8" ADS N-12

P5 88 8" ADS N-12

P6 5 8" ADS N-12

P7 37 8" ADS N-12

P8 6 6" ADS N-12

P9 6 6" ADS N-12

P10 6 6" ADS N-12

P11 6 6" ADS N-12

P12 6 6" ADS N-12

P13 8 6" ADS N-12

P14 8 6" ADS N-12

P15 8 6" ADS N-12

P16 8 6" ADS N-12

P17 8 6" ADS N-12

P18 22 8" ADS N-12

STRUCTURE CHART
STRUCTURE DECSRIPTION TOP INVERT

S1 TYPE C DBI FDOT STD. INDEX NO.
323

58.36 -

S2 TYPE 5 CURB INLET W/ P BOTTOM
FDOT STD. INDEX NO. 200

59.73
(58.90
THROAT)

53.62

S3 24" NYLOPLAST HD DRAIN BASIN
W/ 2X2 HEAVY DUTY GRATE

60.00 57.47

S4 24" NYLOPLAST HD DRAIN BASIN
W/ 2X2 HEAVY DUTY GRATE

63.55 56.65

S5 12" NYLOPLAST HD DRAIN BASIN
W/ STANDARD GRATE

62.50 59.58

S6 12" NYLOPLAST HD DRAIN BASIN
W/ STANDARD GRATE

62.50 58.82

PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK / METAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.FLOOR - 66.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO      DATE        REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hicks

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architects

AutoCAD SHX Text
Incorporated

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET          OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 6, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
1708

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS AND RENDERINGS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE. THE DRAWINGS AND COPIES THEREOF, INCLUDING ELECTRONIC MEDIA AND CAD FILES, ARE THE PROPERTY OF HICKS NATION ARCHITECT, INC. THEIR USE, REPRESENTATION OR REPRODUCTION IN ACTUAL FORM OR CONTENT BY ANY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTITY THAT POSSESSES THEM FOR ANY PURPOSE IS PROHIBITED EXCEPT BY WRITTEN AGREEMENT WITH THE ARCHITECT.  THIS COPYRIGHT NOTIFICATION SHALL BE TRUE AS IF DIRECTLY PLACED ON EACH DRAWING EXHIBIT OR RENDERING ON THIS DOCUMENT AND SHALL NOT BE REMOVED FROM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DOCUMENTS. JERRY L. HICKS  COPYRIGHT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
2013

AutoCAD SHX Text
FSU PROJECT NO.  1800035

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESEARCH BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER FOR ADVANCED POWER SYSTEMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN



NEW BUILDING
FFE - 64.50

INSTALL 480 VOLT,
3 PHASE 30 GPM GRINDER PUMP
AND SUMP BASIN

INSTALL 98 LF 1-1/4"
SDR-21 PVC PRESURE PIPE

SANITARY SEWER SERVICE

INSTALL 148 LF 3/4" PVC
POTABLE WATER SERVICE

CONNECT TO EXISTING
 WATER SERVICE

CONNECT TO
EXISTING

 SANITARY
SEWER SERVICE

EXISTING IRRIGATION VALVE
AND SERVICE, DO NOT DAMAGE

24" X 24" ELECTRIC DUCT
BANK BY OTHERS

24" X 24" ELECTRIC DUCT
BANK BY OTHERS

INSTALL POST MOUNTED
 PUMP ALARM
AND SHUTOFF SWITCH

COMMUNICATION LINE
TO BE BORED UNDER
PAVEMENT, BY OTHERS

Architecture
Programming
Planning

1382
Timberlane Road
Suite C
Tallahassee Fl
32312
850.893.1130
License Number
AA C00 1403

John W. Nation
AR 12778

EB-0005637

2541-1 BARRINGTON CIRCLE
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32308

850-671-7221

EXISTING SANITARY SERVICE

PROPOSED SANITARY SERVICE

PROPOSED WATER SERVICE

EXISTING WATER SERVICE

GENERAL NOTES:

1. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL
AND STATE PLUMBING CODE.
2. ALL WATER AND SEWER CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST EDITION OF THE CITY OF
TALLAHASSEE TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR WATER AND
SEWER CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK / METAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.FLOOR - 66.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON CONCRETE FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.FLOOR - 69.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO      DATE        REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hicks

AutoCAD SHX Text
Nation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Architects

AutoCAD SHX Text
Incorporated

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET          OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 6, 2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
1708

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DRAWINGS AND RENDERINGS ARE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE. THE DRAWINGS AND COPIES THEREOF, INCLUDING ELECTRONIC MEDIA AND CAD FILES, ARE THE PROPERTY OF HICKS NATION ARCHITECT, INC. THEIR USE, REPRESENTATION OR REPRODUCTION IN ACTUAL FORM OR CONTENT BY ANY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTITY THAT POSSESSES THEM FOR ANY PURPOSE IS PROHIBITED EXCEPT BY WRITTEN AGREEMENT WITH THE ARCHITECT.  THIS COPYRIGHT NOTIFICATION SHALL BE TRUE AS IF DIRECTLY PLACED ON EACH DRAWING EXHIBIT OR RENDERING ON THIS DOCUMENT AND SHALL NOT BE REMOVED FROM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DOCUMENTS. JERRY L. HICKS  COPYRIGHT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
2013

AutoCAD SHX Text
FSU PROJECT NO.  1800035

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESEARCH BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER FOR ADVANCED POWER SYSTEMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN



5kVA Variac

5kVA TX

150kVA Variac

Glassman

150kVA TX

PIT PIT

Architecture
Programming
Planning

1382
Timberlane Road
Suite C
Tallahassee Fl
32312
850.893.1130
License Number
AA C00 1403

AR 12778



Architecture
Programming
Planning

1382
Timberlane Road
Suite C
Tallahassee Fl
32312
850.893.1130
License Number
AA C00 1403

AR 12778



Architecture
Programming
Planning

1382
Timberlane Road
Suite C
Tallahassee Fl
32312
850.893.1130
License Number
AA C00 1403

AR 12778



LEVY AVE

E PAUL D
IRAC DR

FA
MU

 FS
U 

WA
Y

RESEARCH FOUNDATION - BLDG. A

RESEARCH FOUNDATION - BLDG. B

CAPS HIGH-BAY LAB

CAPS MEDIUM VOLTAGE LAB

CAPS DIELECTRICS LAB

Florida State University
Research Foundation

Impervious Surface Calculations

Building Addition
Research Buildings
FSU Buildings
FSU Parcels
Walkways
Parking ¯0 0.02 0.040.01 Miles

Source: FSU Facilities Planning & TLCGIS

Map created by:
Morgan Runion, Facilities Planning

mrunion@fsu.edu
June 2018

6/25/2018

Sq Ft
Research Buildings 73688.86
Parking 157642.27
Sidewalks 18611.42
Building addition 6790.92

Total 256733.47

Parcel 570935.32

Impervious Surface 
Calculation 45%

Attachment B4 
1 of 1


	2018-07-10 DRC Agenda
	A- 2018-03-13 DRAFT DRC meeting mins
	B1- Site Plan A Checklist
	B2- CAPS – New High Bay Building II – IP 180703
	B3- HNA18MVDC DRC Submittal 07-02-18
	G1.1
	G1.2
	Innovation Park - Levy Avenue Revised 012318
	C1.1 - Demolition Plan-C1.1
	Sheets and Views
	C1.1


	C2.0 - Site Plan-C2.0
	Sheets and Views
	C2.0


	C3.0 - Grading & Drainage Plan-C3.0
	Sheets and Views
	C3.0


	C4.0 - Utility Plan-C4.0
	Sheets and Views
	C4.0


	A1.1
	A3.0
	A4.0

	B4- Innovation Park Parcels_researchA_additionJune2018



